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Perfect Engineering Pty Ltd
PO Box 856
Ryde NSW 1680

Attn; George Melhem Tel: (02) 9816 4447  Fax: (02) 9816 4457
Managing Director Mob: 0412 013 552  Email: george@perfectengineering.com.au

PREQUALIFICATION OF CONTRACTORS

Dear Sir,

| refer to your application to renew the prequalification categories R1 & B1 under the National
Prequalification System.

After the assessment, | would like to advise that your company has been prequalified with

RMS NSW for:
Roadworks level R1
Bridgeworks level B1
Financial level F2 ($2M)

Prequalification status Full

The RMS Certificate of Prequalification is attached. The prequalification is valid for 3 years
from the date of this letter and it will expire on 15 March 2020.

Yours faithfully,
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Chris Martin
Manager Policy, Systems & Processes
Commercial Branch

Infrastructure Development Division
16 March 2017
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Austroads National Prequalification System for Civil (Road and Bridge) Construction Contracts

CERTIFICATE OF PREQUALIFICATION

ASSESSING AUTHORITY: Roads and Maritime Services
ENTITY: Perfect Engineering Pty Ltd
ABN/ACN: 32106514461 /106514 461
ADDRESS 14 Dick Street Henley NSW 2111
PREQUALIFICATION STATUS: FULL
PREQUALIFICATION PERIOD: 16 March 2017 to 15 March 2020
CATEGORY (IES): ROAD  BRIDGE  SPECIALIST

R1 Bl

FINANCIAL LEVEL:  F2 ($2M)

AUTHORISED:

Chris Martin

Manager Policy, Systems & Processes
Commercial Branch

Infrastructure Development Division

DATE: 16 March 2017

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: NSW 500

Note: Where a qualitative adjustment is applied and results in an upward adjustment greater than
one level, this is noted via an asterisk on the ‘F’ Level.
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